

Netro Corporation
3860 N. first street
San Jose, CA 95134
408.216.1500 FAX: 408.216.1555



F A X

Date: 20th November, 1998

Number of pages including cover sheet: 6

To: Nancy Hey
FCC Exp. Radio Service
Fax phone: 202 418 1918

From: Jas Dhaliwal
Netro
Fax phone: 408 216 1555/216 1562

REMARKS: ☒ Urgent ☒ For your review ☐ Reply ASAP ☐ Please comment

Subject: AT&T Facility, 26GHz, STA Request

Dear Nancy:

I'm sending you advance copy of "STA" request. Please forward to engineer and with a request to review. If he needs additional information, please let me know.

If you have any question or need further information please feel free to contact me any time.

We appreciate your help.

Kindest regards